

Sabine Pass

Nov 18th 1858

Wm J. W. Cansley, Esq
Houston

Gent

Yours favour

to our Mr. K. H. Cunn has been
to weight of the enclosed & Co - all right.
We have forwarded all of your goods
in bond to Wasp Bluff - without
charges - but have charged the amt
say \$27⁸⁷/₁₀₀ only to you on our books.
Your Grob chgs was \$58⁷⁷/₁₀₀ damages \$30.90.
We think we recover full damages
for you - and will send the
amt due as (\$27.87) forward on
the next goods we have for you.

P.S.

Yours truly

W. J. W. Cansley, Esq

The Steam Boat "Corra" - Capt
Loripson is to be here next week
for the Sabine, Stern wheel - capacity
1000 Bales Cotton.